From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 1/19/2021 12:40:54 PM

Subject: R - Bucks Creek - Key Sketch and Sub Order Table
Attachments: R - Bucks Creek - Key Sketch and Sub Order Table

HI

As per Mason this project is still wit'and they are working on it. Please see attached email.

Thanks,

From [

Sent: Tuesday. January 19. 2021 12:34
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE:

| am checking on the status of this request. Can you tell me when you will have these documents to me?

- Bucks Creek - Key Sketch and Sub Order Table

Thank You,

Please make sure the key sketch is complete for the 3 alternative (Preferred scope is attached as mostly UG
with a little bit of OH Harden in place) and the unit cost spreadsheet as well and return to me when completed.

Please obtain WBS and Cost Elements for the 2 additional segments. Please return the Sub order table to me.

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000001007



Thank You,

Fro
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:10 PM

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

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000001008



